
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
To: All Staff 
 
From: Brian Reynolds Chancellor 
 
Date: November 1, 2024   
 
Re. 2024-2025 Official Holidays 

As a reminder of the Official Holidays for the remainder of the 2024 Calendar Year:  
 
Thanksgiving Day  Thursday, November 28  
Day after Thanksgiving  Friday, November 29 
Christmas and New Year Holidays Monday, December 23 through  
  Wednesday, January 1, 2025 
Return to work  Thursday, January 2, 2025 
  
 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Listed below are the Official Holidays for the 2025 Calendar Year. Please mark your calendars accordingly: 
 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday, January 20    
Good Friday Friday, April 18     
Easter Monday  Monday, April 21  
Memorial Day  Monday, May 26    
Juneteenth Thursday, June 19     
Independence Day Friday, July 4    
Labor Day  Monday, September 1  
Thanksgiving Day  Thursday, November 27  
Day after Thanksgiving  Friday, November 28 
Christmas and New Year Holidays Wednesday, December 24 through 
  Friday, January 2, 2026  
Return to work  Monday, January 5, 2026 

 


